Multi-Disciplinary Engineering and Technology Support II (METS II)

Solicitation Number NNG09269474R

DRAFT RFP QUESTIONS – Part 3
I. COVER LETTER
No Additional Questions.
II.  DRFP SECTIONS B – M

No Additional Questions.
III. ATTACHMENTS

Attachment C

1. QUESTION: ATTACHMENT C – Statement of Work, Function 4, Section C: The following questions relate to the web-related work that will be required for the METS II contract as noted in Function 4, Section C, Paragraph 3, "Web Page Development and Maintenance Function" on page 26 of the Draft SOW: 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: Please note that the amount of work in this area is expected to be very small, less than 1% of the METS II work.
2.1 Can you provide some sample URLs of representative websites similar to the ones that would be developed and/or maintained for this contract? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  Similar work may be found at the following url:
http://mesacm.gsfc.nasa.gov/
2.2 What type of web application development is typically needed for such websites? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: These websites will primarily use commercially  available tools.
2.3 Can you provide a list of the key functions websites would perform under this contract? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  These websites are most commonly used to share and report information.
2.4 Will these be public facing websites, intranet or both? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: They could be both.
2.5 Can you specify the following that would be used for METS II websites: 

a - operating systems

b - web servers

c - development languages 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: We are unable to specify at this time since we do not know the kind of requests we may receive or the initiating projects.
2.6 Typically, how often are updates to such websites required? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: There is no regular schedule.
2.7 What volume of visitor traffic does NASA expect for METS II websites? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: This information is not available as we do not have any forecast from potential customers.
2.8 Can you give a rough estimate of the number of websites that would need to be developed during the course of the contract? 

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE: At this time, there is no way to estimate the number of websites that may be requested.  The contract simply provides a vehicle to provide services in this area, should a requirement arise that involved such work.
IV. EXHIBITS

1. QUESTION: EXHIBITS 1A and 1B (LOE): Will the Government  provide an appropriate Cost Exhibit (or Exhibits) in the final RFP to show calculations of amounts shown in Cost Exhibits 1A and 1B?
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  Because the Government is changing the contract type from Level-of-Effort Cost-Plus-Award-Fee (CPAF) to Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity CPAF, Cost Exhibits 1A and 1B will be replaced with IDIQ-specific cost exhibits.  
2. QUESTION: EXHIBIT 4 – Classification of Elements of Cost.  

2.1How will Exhibit 4 be evaluated and factored into the Government’s cost realism determination?

2.2 We suggest that the Government require additional supporting information for ODCs (in the form of an Exhibit-4 Addendum) since these costs are not subject to ceilings.  
2.3 Please verify that the Government anticipates all Exhibit 8 recurring ODCs will also be included in Exhibit 4.
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  Because the Government is changing the contract type from Level-of-Effort Cost-Plus-Award-Fee (CPAF) to Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity CPAF, Exhibit 4 will no longer be a required Cost Exhibit.
3. QUESTION: EXHIBIT 15 – Representative Task Orders (RTOs): The government has indicated that bidders will need to price the RTOs provided in the RFP for the purpose of seeing how bidders intend to apply their costs.  Given that intent, would the government consider providing plug numbers where possible, to minimize the expense of pricing the RTOs?  
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  The Government will not provide plug numbers for Other Direct Costs for pricing RTO#3. The Government believes that RTO 3 provides enough information for Offerors to reasonably estimate the hardware costs. As noted, the reason for requesting that Offerors price one RTO (RTO #3 only) is to gain a better understanding of how costing methodologies are applied.  Offerors are reminded that they are not to perform any actual work or produce any deliverables on the RTOs in response to the RFP.
4. QUESTION: EXHIBIT 15: The statement of work information associated with RTO 4 is somewhat unclear in terms of developing cost charts for this RTO.  Does NASA require cost charts for one outcome or both possible outcomes of the disposal analysis?
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  Offerors will only be asked to provide a BOE for RTO 3.

5. QUESTION: EXHIBIT 15: Can we expect any changes to RTO 2 when the RFP is released.
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  No changes to RTO 2 are contemplated at this time.  The most recent versions of the RTOs were posted on August 6, 2009.
V. ENCLOSURES

1. QUESTION: ENCLOSURE A – METS I Incumbent Labor Rates:  In reviewing the RFP-provided incumbent direct labor rates, we have found that the direct labor rates specified for certain labor categories appear to very high given the specified education and experience requirements.  
1.1 For the GN&C Engineer-1, the rate of $51.27 per hour ($106,641.60 annually) appears to be very high given the minimum of only 2 years required experience and the fact that 5 years experience qualifies an individual for the GN&C Engineer-2 labor category.  We also noted that the GN&C Engineer-1 rate is very close to the rate specified for the GN&C Engineer-2.  Could you please verify that the GN&C Engineer-1 rate is correct?  Should the incumbent(s), whose rate(s) were used to derive the $51.27 per hour rate, actually be placed in a higher GN&C Engineer Level (such as Level-2 or even possibly Level-3)?
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  We have reviewed the incumbent labor data used to develop the rates provided in Enclosure A and will revise this information to show the rate currently associated with the GN&C Engineer 1 ($51.27/hour) as the GN&C Engineer 2 rate.  The rate currently shown as the GN&C Engineer 2 rate($53.50/hour)  will be shown as the GN&C Engineer 3 rate. The GN&C Engineer 1 rate will be shown as “unavailable”.
1.2 For the GN&C Systems Engineer-1, the rate of $67.77 per hour ($140,961.60 annually) appears to be very high given the minimum of only 5 years required experience and the fact that 10 years experience qualifies an individual for the GN&C Systems Engineer-2 labor category.  Could you please verify that the GN&C Systems Engineer-1 rate is correct?  Should the incumbent(s), whose rate(s) were used to derive the $67.77 per hour rate, actually be placed in a higher GN&C Systems Engineer Level (such as Level-2 or even possibly Level-3)?
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  We have reviewed the incumbent labor data used to develop the rates provided in Enclosure A and will revise this information to show the rate currently associated with the GN&C Systems Engineer 1 ($67.77/hour) as the GN&C Systems Engineer 2 rate.  The GN&C Systems Engineer 1 rate will be shown as “unavailable”.
2. QUESTION: ENCLOSURE A – METS I Incumbent Labor Rates:  In reviewing the RFP-provided incumbent direct labor rates, we have found that the direct labor rate of $35.72 per hour ($74,297.60 annually) specified for the Detector/Instrument Systems Engineer appears to be low given the specified educational requirement of a Bachelors of Science and experience requirement of ten years or more.  Could you please verify that the Detector/Instrument Systems Engineer rate is correct?
GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  We have reviewed the incumbent labor data used to develop the rates provided in Enclosure A and determined that the rate shown for Detector/Instrument Systems Engineer is appropriate.  Accordingly, no changes to this rate are planned.
VI. GENERAL

1. QUESTION: What Goddard Space Flight Center facilities may be used to perform work on METS II?

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE:  A list of MESA laboratory facilities that may be used to perform work on METS II will be posted in conjunction with this document.  Please note that this is not a comprehensive list and does not  include any Code 550 or 560 laboratory facilities that may also be used.
